
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

ROOF RECOVERING SERVICES
THE HENRY J. DALY BUILDING (METROPOLITAN

POLICE DEPARTMENT HEADQUARTERS)

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0089

Addendum No.1
Issued: January 22,2015

This Addendum Number 01 is issued bye-mail on January 22,2015. Except as modified
hereby, the Request for Proposals ("RFP") remains unmodified.

Item #1

Sign-in Sheet: The sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal conference is attached.

Item #2

The bid date remains unchanged. Proposals are due by February 5, 2015 at 2:00 pm EST.
Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to the attention of: Alicia Norris, Contract
Specialist, at Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14thStreet, NW, 8th floor, Washington, DC
20009.

- End of Addendum No.1 -



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***

1.

RECOVERING SERVICES
THE HENRY J. DALY BUILDING (METROPOLITAN

POLICE DEPARTMENT HEADQUARTERS)
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0089

Preproposal Conference
January 21, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

-'-.I.~:-=----==-- Phone: '3Q r - :>37-S-2-0D
~~rT~~~~-r~+-~~~~~~~--~~~

NOV
NO '9-

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

2.

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D
Type of services performed: ---+R:o...:o=-=o:....>.-\==_,'-"I1J=-<f.-= ~______,.___-----
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ --'Sv.&.....__",c.:::..Jo.,;."-- _

Name: ~"'.er(~j 0-.< 1<;sd?1 Phone:cXD~d8";)-'- 'l~Ok
Company:p/ ~o-(~t.o.J-eCPL~Se So LLC .
Email Address: '-5JC ,EaY1lD pieoc.t.('"tJ 'e,()WP;/( S-e..s . C <..Vr1

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES e--
Type of services performed: -L...f_;J_O----'-h'-'-~.:.."c-::,-~I__--------__r----------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subc"6ntractor? ~£,~u....•h...«- _

Name9Je.:,¥1 JJ6te:/t:5;d\>, Phone: _
Company: PI&A:t~
Email Address: _

NO er
NO D

3.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO D

NO D

4.

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

Name: ~A-L~JM-~ bf!!£ Phone: 1:07,. <6 t r·!'{W~~~~~ssA~"iiit#: L"'1
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES v. NO D

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~
Type of services performed: _.._/L""'O•...(f....••J,'-"V\"-'~~-\-- _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a sub&;i(tractor? IflI/J1E- - s.e If:-p-v./-w-w-;

YES D

NO D
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***

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES Rl' NO D
Type of services performed: ]2 t.cC. ""-"'" ,
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcorftfactor? _B.I-L-'-" ~~ _
Name:/2,7A.Pk' /2. l/A',RdoL./? Phone: 0'0' .1rt.}. -62s--/
Company: /Iv/"/ ELr~sl'ol2G,. £e.-p
Email Address: /??&! rIC ~ at"":Q//c • ~J.:?/I?

Have you registered for the Consta~t Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO Gi"

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D NO D
Type of services performed: ('~)2.rh&/,h /' ';¥y)t2I?,(/ 6C7'klr'1' ~ /2'r
Intereste~ in t:id~as a prime ,or a subcontJ.~;r? /}/-!1 '

Name: /31(.. G r{..(' /) /)J &; Phone: 2C) '2- ;5.h 7 3((01/
Company: PI-£~tLLA.(/~l QS!,j~ vi
Email Address: l2Rk8SE?J< @ (J(}'€I\/APi/J?'7b£:lprgISf:;); (C),A j

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES R1 NO D
NO D

RECOVERING SERVICES
THE HENRY J. DALY BUILDING (METROPOLITAN

POLICE DEPARTMENT HEADQUARTERS)
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0089

1.

Preproposal Conference
January 21, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

Name: .,-1'\C\:'~ /4l/i Phone: 4 (J - 7:t1 ~;JtI0
Company: ~y '''5L H'\,.! ( CCl ':),h ,J ~c,
Email Address:3th-t\...f@·~\lV\Slt.\.Ie« '{t. \ kt- k? C.
Have you registered for ~he Constant Contact E-Mailmg List? YES D

2.

3.

4.

Is your company a certified business enterprise?' YES ~
Type of services performed: ~ - !<G (SFI I'j~
InteresL in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?/(L4/J!£/

Name: p--r& Gr<-o/J Phone: t.;lo''707-f/:g./
Company: ~"f-(" je, /lekra.'1 s (~Jiff!¥t 1'& .
Email Address: ?6~os~61O/ste.'t.-t-ve-h:'€U1 ,e:? 0."..,
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ?y

YES?"Is your company a certified business enteryrise? .
Type of services performed: G.e '1 ~ r~ f", J) h..c.t ~r
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 11\1b-t.e_

I

NO ~

NO D

NO D
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RECOVERING SERVICES

THE HENRY J. DALY BUILDING (METROPOLITAN
POLICE DEPARTMENT HEADQUARTERS)

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0089
Preproposal Conference

January 21, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: t'\O .stf'.: N4A -:r Phone: 70S' 932. 02- <f?
Company: ECS f LLc.._ . -
Email Address:/V)MI.Lj7.;p ..:.Im ~", cant.
Have you registered '?of the ~nstant ~ontact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO pi
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO 0
Type of services performed: .....:U=.=.'11.L.-''5=U-=-ft.....•.T_f-..:,''1!'-Q...:;.r _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subCC6Qtractor?SuhG?'1-{J4icfcr:

2. Phone: 'l.P L-l '>0 - b '1 0
Company: C. ''') , {_~(...
Email Address: C-I \.~L-Q {~ '2 e i;lo..\oa 12' L-" --

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO 0
Type of services performed: _-,=G=..,......:..__'\ r_( ~..:.._____;,'...::..()_- _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _Q_,._<:::...:!''----e...__,,=- _

3. Name:rd~l/lC<,vy EY:tervfiyttiz1 Phone:d1tJ-3fa?- - 9-067
Com.p~."-i- r ~ W
Email Address:~"1lJ ~ a...Q {,
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

4.

Is your company a certified bU~!-~?
Type of services performed: -J.~-=--j-!--t---.;::::2;5::::---7---------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

Name: ~l-4-:"7=-~ ~c....-e Phone: 31- 0 l{ 10 ( o"-~s?
Company: p~~ Cr--~(V">-<- .
Email Address: ~--z..H.._) ~C<JA-e!' ~,L.~-..

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

YES {J

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

YES 0

NO IT
NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

page~of~



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN
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1.

RECOVERING SERVICES
THE HENRY J. DALY BUILDING (METROPOLITAN

POLICE DEPARTMENT HEADQUARTERS)
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0089

Preproposal Conference
January 21, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

Name: .1' 0 h t;, -f fJ O(~I 0 CL Y Phone: 70 ~- t-f qq- 060 I
Company: p "~J1 e e~ ~ I'"l{) t: ": <{
Email Address:'oh ti=7 iOJ1 ere c!o£,'kl9 ' c 04
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO ~

NO D

2.

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _{(..:..::O,-"O:....!{_,I_:;' /:7.t_,71- _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

Name: -)'"}W MWu.v14 Phone: ~o? -1~~-9161
Company: bJl.La '" UU
Email Address: "A'o\:!Jlfe~u,!,,\,l4"\.
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

YES D

YES ?NO D

YES ~ NO D

3.

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: '\;):1..., + I 04f'kt..
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ----,y,.,f~&-----
Name: Phone: _
Company: _
Email Address: --------------------------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO D

NO D

4.

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

Name: Phone: ----------Company: _
Email Address: -----------------------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO D

NO D

YES D

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

YES D
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steven Goodrich

202-255-9601 Mobile
202-250-8480 Office
202-291-9548 Fax
CityCorp@Yahoo.com

1312Decatur Street N.W Wominglan D.C.20011 I
Raphiel Hampton
President

Sunshine Realty, L.L.C.
Property Development, Management, and Rental
www sunshinereally.biz

1508 17th Street NW
Washington, DC 20036

raphielh@sunshinerealty.biz

(202) 234-9360 (Phone)
(202) 234-9367 (Fax)

CITY CONSTRUCTION
MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS AND MORE •••

Samar Abi Hassan

202-579-0900Mobile
202-250-8480Office
202-291-9548Fax
CityCorp2@yahoo.com

1312 Decatur street N.W. Washington D.C. 20011

Larry Gross
Marketing Director

DISTRlCT VETERANS
-c 0 N T RAe TIN G-

3172 B Bladensburg Road, NE
Washington, DC 20018
T 202.386.6030
F 877-350.6193
C 410.707-4131
Igross@districtvetcon.com
www.districtvetcon.com

MOVSER E. NGAI, P.E., R.R.O., C.E.1.
Project Engineer
0: 703-810-1311
C: 703-932-0249

mngai@ecslimited.com

ECS MID-ATLANTIC, LLC
Geotcc]lIlir.al , Construction Materials • EnvirOllmenli11 • Facilities

14026 Thunderbolt Place, Suite 100, Chantilly, VA 20151-3232
T: 703-471-8400 • F: 703-834-5527

www ecslirnited.com

Pioneer Roofing Systems, Inc.
7211-C Telegraph Square Drive

Lorton, VA 22079

Jonathan Day
Director of Sales

jond@pioneerroofing.com

Ccii: Om) 4<)C)-()(l(\ I
Office: (703) 550-3600

www.pioneerruoting.com Fax: (70.1) 550-3604

Mark B. Harbold

Nobody Covers You Better"

WWW.HRGM.COM

PLENARY
ENTERPRISES. INC.

Bill Reddick
President

1613 Rhode Island Ave NE
Washington, DC 20017

Ph: 202-450-2494
Cell: 202-327-3404
Fax: 202-318-2461

breddick@plenaryenterprises,com
www.plenaryenterprises.com

J'.restone
BUILDING PRODUCTS

ACP, LLC
4617 Benson Avenue
Baltimore, MD 21227
Phone: 410-737~2100
Mobile: 410-382-6751
Fax: 410-737-9001
mark@acpllc.com

JOHN MAVIGLIA
PRD~ECT MANAGER

2021 SHANNON PLACE, SE

WASHINGTON, DC 20020

CELL: (202) 747-8769

TEL: (202) 889-8400

F'AX: (202) 889-8401

E-MAIL: ..JOHN@HRGM.COM

•
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mailto:Igross@districtvetcon.com
http://www.districtvetcon.com
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mailto:mark@acpllc.com
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